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RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 1
to

RFP No. 901576
for

Unified Messaging System Support Services
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

Held on August 21, 2017 and August 22, 2017
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.


Responses to Written Questions

Q1) Will the Contractor be required to attend meetings on-site?
A1) Yes, the Contractor will be required to attend meetings on-site.
Q2) The RFP indicates that the services are for the existing system, does the County intend to replace the current system and will the new system be a part of this contract?
A2) This RFP is for the County’s existing system, the replacement of the current system is not relevant to this RFP. 
Q3) Who is the technical contact person within the County who manages the existing system?
A3) The Alameda County Telephony Group manages the existing system.
Q4) Page 9, of the RFP, Section E. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS) Item 2.e states:
Support and maintenance of the AVST CallXpress unified messaging system equipment; including Operating Systems on servers.

Is the County looking for server HW and OS to be covered? If yes, please specify the Make, Model and OS level?
A4) Yes, the County is looking for a vendor to provide an entire solution that includes the HW and OS. Currently, the server topography in Exhibit E are Dell PowerEdge 720, OS-MS Windows Server 2008 R2.  

Q5) Page 9, of the RFP, Section E. (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS) Item 2.f states:
Maintenance on power supply and back-up power options to insure proper functioning to specification. 

Can the County provide Make and Model of units for each location?
A5) The County currently utilizes 750W Power supplies.
Q6) Page 1 of Exhibit D, (SITE INFORMATION GRID) lists
RightFax as a Current Voicemail Solution and Rev. 

This is not an AVST product, should support be included in the RFP?


If yes, please provide software level and HW parts installed to support this product.
A6) RightFax is configured and integrated with AVST as a stand-alone. The County expects RightFax to be maintained by the awarded vendor at their best effort. 

Q7) Can the bidder submit the bid proposal via email? 
A7) Page 25 of the RFP, Section V. (SUBMITTAL OF BIDS), Item 3., states:
3.  No email (electronic) or facsimile bids will be considered.
Q8) Can companies from outside the United States of America (USA), for example, India or Canada submit a bid for this contract?
A8) No, the County cannot accept bids from outside of the USA because of the Service Level Agreements and dispatch requirements. 
Q9) Can the Contractor perform the related RFP tasks outside of the USA?
A9) No, the Contractor shall perform the RFP tasks within the USA due to the Service Level Agreements and dispatch requirements. 
Q10) Page 1 of Exhibit A, (BID RESPONSE PACKET) states:

Bidders shall not submit to the County a re-typed, word-processed, or otherwise recreated version of Exhibit A – Bid response packet or any other county-provided document.
Can the Bidder use the Bid form Response document to type responses, save and submit?
A10) Yes, bidders can type their responses in the space provided on Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet. 
Q11) Can the County gives details or explain the difference between “current” and “former” references?
A11) A current reference is one that a bidder has contractual obligations with, while a former reference is one that a bidder no longer has contractual obligations with.
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	Advantel Networks

2222 Trade Zone Blvd.

San Jose, CA 95131
	Bill DePaschalis
	Phone: 408-577-5269

	
	
	
	E-Mail: bdepasch@advantel.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	2. 
	Advantel Networks
2222 Trade Zone Blvd.
San Jose, CA 95131
	Dieanne Smith
	Phone: 408-577-5269

	
	
	
	E-Mail: 

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: 

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 


EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

RFP No. 901576 – Unified Messaging System Support Services
This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm. 
This RFP Addendum is being issued to all vendors on the Vendor Bid List; the following revised vendor list includes contact information for each vendor attendee at the Networking/Bidders Conferences.
	RFP No. 901576 - Unified Messaging System Support Services

	Business Name
	Contact Name
	Contact Phone
	Address
	City
	ST
	Email

	AdvanTel Networks
	Joe Carmack
	408-954-5105
	2222 Trade Zone Blvd.
	San Jose 
	CA
	jcarmack@advantel.com

	AdvanTel Networks 
	Raymond Li
	408-954-5136
	2222 Trade Zone Blvd.
	San Jose 
	CA
	rli@advantel.com

	AEKO Consulting
	G.Aladegbami
	510-763-2356
	1939 Harrison St., #420
	Oakland  
	CA
	Gboyega@aeko.com

	AlertONE
	Christopher Visocky
	760-809-4151
	1801 Century Park East, 24 Fl
	Los Angeles
	CA
	Cvisocky@alertone.us

	Altura Comm. Solutions
	Kerry McLachlan
	650-513-1210
	1335 S. Acacia Ave.
	Fullerton 
	CA
	kmclachlan@alturacs.com

	Digital Speech Systems
	Dina Frenkel 
	972-235-2999
	1241 N Glenville Dr.
	Richardson
	TX
	dfrenkel@digitalspeech.com

	Netxperts 
	Rod Arrington
	925-806-0800
	2680 Bishop Dr., #125
	San Ramon
	CA
	rarrington@netxperts.com

	Pacific Bell Telephone Co.
	Heather Michels
	925-823-1570
	2150 Webster St. 
	Oakland
	CA
	hw3263@att.com

	Rapid Notify
	Steve Sipe
	949-582-3020
	23046 Avenida de la Carlota, #600
	Laguna Hills
	CA
	steve.sipe@rapidnotify.com

	Regroup
	Joe DiPasquale
	775-476-8710
	207 W. 21st St., #5
	New York
	CA
	joe@regroup.com

	Siemens Enterprise Comm.
	Ray Saturnino 
	408-492-2348
	1001 Yamato Rd.
	Boca Raton 
	FL
	ray.saturnino@siemens-enterprise.com

	VoicePlus
	Suzette Anderson
	916-787-5600
	658 Commerce Dr., #B
	Roseville
	CA
	suzette@voiceplus.com

	VOX Network Solutions
	Pat McCarthy
	916-600-6862
	736 Daisyfield Dr.
	Livermore
	CA
	pmccarthy@voxns.com

	VOX Network Solutions
	Tonja Marcus
	650-989-1054
	736 Daisyfield Dr.
	Livermore
	CA
	tmarcus@voxns.com

	VOX Network Solutions
	John Romero
	650-989-1024
	736 Daisyfield Dr.
	Livermore
	CA
	jromero@voxns.com

	CJIS Group
	Kirsten D'Souza
	850-926-9800 x209
	124 Marriot Dr., #201
	Tallahassee
	FL
	kirsten@cjisgroup.com


1401 Lakeside Drive, Suite 907 ( Oakland, CA 94612
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